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Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive  
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462*   http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 

  

Bill Richardson   
Governor                  
       
Jim Noel        Mark Fesmire 
Cabinet Secretary       Division Director 
         Oil Conservation Division 
Karen W. Garcia 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

 
December 14, 2010 
 
Daniel K. Gibson, P.G. 
Corporate Environmental Director 
Key Energy Services 
6 Desta Drive, Suite 4300 
Midland, Texas  79705 
 
RE:  Proposed Brine Well in Unit E of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 27 East 
NMPM; Eddy County, New Mexico 
 
Dan, 
 
The Oil Conservation Division is in receipt of Key Energy’s Notice of Intent to Discharge (dated 
11/23/10) regarding possible installation of a brine well at the above-referenced location.  New 
Mexico Water Quality Control Commission regulation 20.6.2.5101 B. states: 
 

“Operation of a…Class III well must be pursuant to a discharge permit meeting the 
requirements of Sections 20.6.2.3000 through 20.6.2.3999 NMAC and Sections 
20.6.2.5000 through 20.6.2.5299 NMAC.” 

 
A brine well injects fluids into the subsurface for the in situ extraction of salt and is thus 
considered a Class III well within the Underground Injection Control program.  An approved 
discharge permit is therefore required for your proposed operation.  Within 120 days of receipt 
of this notice, please submit a discharge plan in conformance with the provisions of 20.6.2.3106 
C., 5000 through 5299 NMAC, and any other applicable requirements along with a filing fee of 
$100.00.  Make any check payable to the “Water Quality Management Fund.”  An Application 
for Permit to Drill (Form C-101) should also be filed at an appropriate date and, if approved, the 
well will be added to our underground injection inventory. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Jim Griswold 
Senior Hydrologist 
 


